

RAVI DESAI

UI UX DESIGNER



I am designer focused mainly on user interface, user experience, and web/graphic design. I work hard and draw inspiration from the net and technology. I love trendy, simple and clean design and I always try to make my own projects clean and simple.

call (+971) 50 383 3563
write desairavi90@gmail.com
visit www.ravidesai.co.in
meet Dubai, UAE

in <http://linkedin.com/in/desairavi90>
Be <http://www.behance.net/ravidesai>

WORK EXPERIENCE

UI UX DESIGNER (PRODUCT)

Light Faith IT FZCO | Apr 2016 - Present | Dubai

Worked on developing a product of modern marketplace for services. I am responsible for product features, planning the user experience from the ground up. This includes research to define project requirements, sketching initial concepts, defining information architecture, creating wireframes, prototypes, visual design for iOS/Android mobile app, website, working with developers to implementation and QA.

CONSULTANT (VISUAL DESIGN)

Deloitte Digital | Feb 2015 - Dec 2015 | Mumbai

Design user interfaces for web, touch screens, and mobile applications, creating common components, creating redline document guide for development team, Leading team of junior visual designers, collaborate with team of peer visual designers, UX designers, business analysts, front-end developers and program managers.

WEB GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Topline LLC | Dec 2013 - Dec 2014 | Dubai

Web design, Graphic design, User interface design, Branding, Social media design, Project management.

WEB GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Afrocoin Mobile Money | Aug 2013 - Dec 2013 | Remotely

Web design, Graphic design, User interface design, Social media design, Front-End development (HTML/CSS).

WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Tenacious Techies | Dec 2011 - Jul 2013 | Surat

Web/Graphic design, UI/UX design, Branding, Social Media Design, Front-End development (HTML/CSS).

JUNIOR WEB GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Yew Technologies | Dec 2010 - Dec 2011 | Surat

Web design, GUI Design for software, Flash design, Front-End development (HTML/CSS) etc.

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN ADVANCED COMPUTER ARTS (DACA)

Design - Multimedia Course (Advanced)

Feb 2010 - Aug 2010 | Full-time (10-12 hr/day)

DIPLOMA IN CREATIVE ARTS

Design - Multimedia (Basic - Intermediate)

Oct 2009 - Dec 2009 | Part-time (3-5 hr/day)

HSC (HIGH SCHOOL)

School Education

2005 - 2007

INTERESTS

THINGS I ENJOY:

Photography, Traveling, Badminton, Learning new things, Retouching.

SKILLSET



Research, Wireframing, Prototyping, UI Design, Interaction Design, Empathic Design, Responsive Design, QA, Working knowledge of HTML, CSS and more.

LANGUAGES:

English (Fluent)

Hindi (Fluent)

Gujarati (Native)